30th
1926

Mrs Josie A Cameron
P O Box 1806
Chicago Illinois

Dear Hrs Camerons:

Pardon me for not answering your kind
letter of June 8th socner. I was very sorry indeed to hear
of Mr Cameron's death, You must miss him greatly.

After sesing you the last time in Chicago,
I'went on down to Enid, Oklahoma., I found that J Walter Robin-
son vhom you knew had died in October 1902, several months be-
fore David George came to BEnid, Mr Robinson had been the
correspondent of the Dramatic Mirror in that section for several
years. David George, whose mumuy the Bates family have, was
never in any way counected with the Mirror., I also obtained
sufficient proof to convince us that David George was not John
Wilkxes Booth, As a matter of fact, since that time additional
data which we hive procured in Washington quite conclusively
proves that Booth died in the Garrett Barm April 26, 1865, as
has always been claimed.

I am under the improssion that after my
return fran Enid I wrote yom explaining Mr Robinson'’s lack
of connection with the Booth affair. The letter probably
went astray. In view of this situstion, we feel that the
story dealing with your experience with lr Robinson would
not be of particular interest.

Very truly yours

THE DEARBOZN PUBLISHING CO

FLB/L



